
GOEDOU'S ice wagons supply families in Oakland and Alameda*
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are held every Sunday in Masonic Hall, northeast corner of Seventh and
Willow, as follows : Evening prayer and sermon, at half past seven
o'clock, P.M.

;
Sunday school, at two o'clock p.m.

Ojfficers.—Allen I. Gladding, Senior Warden ; John B. Harmon, Junior
Warden ; John C. Kelton, Secretary ; Thomas Yolland, Treasurer ; John
A. Stanly, William C. Parker, David H. Ward, William R. Wheaton,
George Wheaton, and Edward J. Pringle, Vestrymen.

CHUECH OF THE ADVENT—EPISCOPAL.
Location, southwest corner of Seventeenth Avenue and East Four-

teenth Street. At present the Rectory is vacant, but the Pev. Hamil-
ton Lee, of Santa Barbara, has accepted a call and will be installed by
the date of this publication.

This church was organized May 25, 1860. The Rev. Benjamin Akerly,
of St. John's Church, Oakland, was the first Rector, and ofl&ciated until

February 25, 1866, when he was succeeded by the Rev. Daniel Wills.

In 1869 Mr. Wills resigned, and was succeeded by the Rev. Daniel
Kendig, who continued in charge until July, 1870; the charge then
remained vacant until January, 1871, when the Rev. Sidney Wilbur
took charge, and served until January, 1878.

In the Spring of 1860, James B. Larue, Esq. , donated to the parish

two lots on the corner of Broadway and Adams streets, and the same
year the church edifice was erected, at a cost of $2,400. Since that date,

the sum of $600 has been expended in improving the building and lots.

The Sunday school connected with the church was organized in 1860.

It has an attendance of about one hundred teachers and scholars, and a
library of two hundred volumes. Meets at haK past nine o'clock a.m.

Officers.—A. F. Rodgers, Senior Warden; , Junior Warden

;

J. West Martin, and L. J. Rector, Vestrymen
;
Henry Steere, Treasurer

and Clerk.
THE BISHOP BERKELEY—EPISCOPAL.

This church was organized during the Fall of the past year. Services
are now held in the Berkeley Gymnasium at eleven o'clock a.m. Sundays.
Lenten services are held on Tuesdays and Thursdays at four o'clock p.m.

The present number of communicants is about twenty-five. A call has
been extended to and accepted by the Rev. G. W. Mayer, who will be
installed as Rector during the month of April.

The church has purchased a lot on the south side of Bancroft Way,
near Ellsworth, and will erect a church building during the coming
Summer, funds for that purpose being already secured.

FIRST METHODIST EPISCOPAL.
Location, southeast corner of Clay and Fourteenth streets. Rev. R.

Bentley, D. D. , Pastor
;
residence, north side of Eighteenth Street, be-

tween San Pablo Av. and Grove.
This church was organized in 1862, through the exertions of Rev. C.

E. Rich, who entered upon his duties as Pastor in September of the
same year, and continued in charge until September, 1864, when he was
succeeded by the Rev. C. Miller, who officiated one year. The Rev. H.
H. Hartwell next took charge, until September, 1866, when he was suc-

ceeded by the Rev. L. Walker, who officiated until September, 1869,
when he was succeeded by the Rev. T. S. Dunn, who officiated until

September, 1872, when the Rev. W. J. McClay served for one year, and
was followed by Rev. C. V. Anthony, and he by the present Pastor. In
December, 1862, a small building was erected on the corner of Sixth and
Washington streets, and used as a chapel until 1864, when the society

Herman Cordes, real-estate and insurance agent 903 "Washington St.


